Thomas N. Cokenias  EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018

Compliance Certification Services 26 July 2009
47173 Benicia Street
Fremont CA 94538

Attention: Application Examiner
Reviewing Engineer

RE: Description of Class 2 Permissive change

Applicant:  Alvarion Ltd.

FCCID: LKT-BMAX-OR-25

Description: Part 25 Open Range Base Station

To whom it may concern,

Alvarion is providing a model of this product with center frequency of 2490 MHz, emission band edges at
2485 and 2495 MHz. The change was made by software only, there were no hardware changes to the
radio. The operating frequency of the original radio was 2488.5 MHz in the Open Range band, and an
external cavity filter was supplied with the radio. When operating at 2490 MHz the cavity filter is not used.
The Part 27 portion of the radio remains unchanged.

Worst case MPE continues to be for Part 27 operation as this band has higher eirp than Part 25 band. The
MPE information from the original application is supplied for reference.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

A 0] L.

THOMAS N. COKENIAS
EMC Consultant/Agent for Alvarion Ltd.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



